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MEMORANDUM						


TO:		Members of the Academic Senate

FROM:	Michael Caldwell, Vice Chair
			Academic Senate

RE:		Academic Senate Agenda – March 15, 2010

There is a meeting of the Academic Senate scheduled for Monday, 
March 15, 2010 at 4:00 p.m., in the University Center, Room #200.

  	~(APM) Attachments are on the Academic Senate Website~
  	http://www.csufresno.edu/senate/committees/index.shtml
			
AGENDA 

1.	Approval of the Minutes of 3/8/10.
2.	Approval of the Agenda.
3.	Communication and Announcements.
4.	New Business.
5.	Graduate Culture at Fresno State - Graduate Culture 
		Task Force – Second Reading - Continued.
6. 	General Education Student Learning Outcomes - General Education. 
7. 	Revision to the Library Subcommittee Charge – Library Subcommittee. 
8. 	Antelope Valley Engineering Programs (AVEP) at Lancaster
University Center – Phase out of Graduate Program Offerings-Graduate Committee. 
9.	Motion:  Timetable for the Implementation of New Teaching Effectiveness Evaluations – Submitted by - J. Amaral.
10.	Policy On Assessment of Teaching Effectiveness (APM 322) – Personnel Committee.


Senators who wish to make amendments, additions, 
OR deletions to documents being discussed on the Academic Senate Agenda SHOULD please make 
changes in writing.
